From: "Charlotte Ngobeli” <austun@saao.ac.za>

Sent: Thursday, October
Subject: Re: FINAL DEMAND

Good Day

Kindly revert back to the below email to avoid legal collections

Kind regards
Charlotte Ngobeli

Debt Management - Operations

46 Lebombo street
ASHLEA GARDENS, 0081
Tel: (010) 208 7330

E-mail: angobeli®@sars.gov.za

Y SARS

On Tue, Sep 12, 2024

at 12:06 AM Charlotte Ngobeli

From: Charlotte Ngobeli

mailto:Stephano@saao.ac.za)

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 02:09

To:
Subject: FINAL DEMAND

Good Day

Kindly revert back to the below email to avo1 ections

Kind regards
Charlotte Ngobeli
Debt Management - C
46 Lebombo street
ASHLEA GARDENS. 008
Tel: (OlO 208 7330

On Fri. Sep 20

angobeli@sars gov.za has
shared full & i sars pdf

On behalf of SARS Debt Management

jopen]
According to the records of the South African Revenue Smaa {SARS).
youhave an outstanding balance. SARS has instituted debt recovery
procedures and intends to institute criminel procedures with specific

to 3 TAX dekbt

To avoid further procesdings baing tsken you are advised to make
payment of the full cutstanding tax debt within 5 business deys of the date
of this notice. Further legal proceedings may include. but not limited to. a
Civil j and & writ of being issued.

As such and whers lizbility may be
inisted agai retevant in terms of the provisions of section
185 and saction 157 of the TA Act for any smount of tax due But not paid
to BARS. inclusive of penalties

Should you have any queries or wish to arange payment of the
outstanding debl please contact the writer.

Full and may sbove hersin.

Should a signed and approved payment amangement exist, kindly ignore
this email.

SENT BY
angobeliffsars. gov.za

SHARED ON

Steptember 20, 2024 5:27:39 AM UTC






